



Speyside Area Forum
Annual General Meeting
Tuesday, October 5th, 2010
7.30pm
Memorial Hall, Dufftown

AGENDA

1. Welcome
2. Apologies
3. Minutes of last year's AGM - September 15th, 2009
4. Matters Arising
5. Chairperson's Report
6. Treasurer's Report
7. Election of Office Bearers
 - Chairperson
 - Vice Chairperson
 - Secretary
 - Treasurer
8. Dates & Venues for Future Meetings

Point of contact:

Jim Hart: tel. 01340 810889

Rhona Patterson: tel. 07966120586

E-mail: J.hart2@virgin.net

E-mail: rhona.patterson@moray.gov.uk